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Legislative File No:  2013- 0367 

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council Members      

 

FROM:  Allan E. Schneck, P. E., Director of Public Services 

 

DATE:  October 14, 2013 

 

SUBJECT: American Public Works Association (APWA) Snow Plow Roadeo Award 

 

 

 

BACKGROUND: 

 

For the first time, the Department of Public Services competed in the American Public Works 

Association (APWA), Metro Branch Snow Roadeo with two teams (Jared Bauman/Vince Jesue and 

Bob Zachos/Shawn Van Buskirk at the Palace of Auburn Hills on Thursday, September 5th.  The 

competition is an obstacle course designed to simulate actual snow plowing operations where 

drivers are timed and scored for accuracy, safety, and speed.   

 

The City of Rochester Hills came out on top.  By winning the Metro Area Roadeo, our team was 

awarded a scholarship to the Midwest Snowplow Roadeo on Wednesday, October 9th in Kentwood.  

As an added bonus, the APWA paid for all expenses related to having our team compete in the State 

competition.   

 

Mr. Timothy Juidici, APWA representative, will be in attendance to present the award.   
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